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From: Kelly [mailto:kelly@teammoneytrees.com]
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2009 5:44 PM

To: 'raymond.schoderbek@BASF.com'

Cc: 'Pete Walsh'

Subject: intention?

Hello Raymond,

Your company offered 15K to repair the damaged areas of our home which you viewed on your inspection trip
more that a year ago.

| responded that the failed areas you inspected were the first areas installed and since your inspection all the
product is showing signs of failure.

Since my response, to yours of May 8, 2009, | have heard nothing!
Please let me know what is going to be done and when.

Yours truly,

KeLLg

Kelly Coleman
PS | am also making BASF aware that during heavy rain, water is entering the home and while we have not seen
it, dripping in anywhere, there are tel, tel signs in some areas, also soon after a hard rain, like 2 days ago the

house takes on a wed smell which is initiative of water infiltration. | state this because the house had the wet smell
before the waterproofing was done, then it went away but now is coming back, after Hard Rain.
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